
 

USP Senior Sequence 
 

 

Additional Resources in your Areas of Concentration - Keep in mind that many of these areas overlap.  

You may find some useful resources listed in areas other than your own. 

 

 

Architecture and Urban Design  

 *Avery Index to Architectural Periodicals: http://uclibs.org/PID/9575 

 Smart Communities Network – Creating Energy Smart Communities: 

www.smartcommunities.ncat.org  

 Project for Public Spaces: http://www.pps.org  

 Smart Growth Online: http://www.smartgrowth.org   

 Cities and Nature: a Handbook for Renewal ed. by Kemp HT243.U6 C575 2006 (SSH 6
th

 Floor) 

 Biophilic Design: the Theory, Science, and Practice of Bringing Buildings to Life ed. by Kellert, 

Heerwagen & Mador. NA2542.35 .B56 2008 (Arts Library) 

 Architecture in a Climate of Change: a Guide to Sustainable Design by Peter F. Smith NA2542.3 

.S65 2005 (Arts Library) 

 

 

Community and Economic Development 

 *Business Source Complete: http://uclibs.org/PID/126938 

 *SourceOECD: http://new.sourceoecd.org/  

 City of San Diego Planning Department: http://www.sandiego.gov/planning/  

 Greener Buildings: http://www.greenerbuildings.com/  

 Handbook of Environmentally Conscious Manufacturing ed. by Christian Madu TS161 .H36 2001 

(Science & Engineering Library) 

 Edens Lost & Found: How Ordinary Citizens are Restoring our Great Cities by Wiland and Bell 

HT175 .E34 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Environmental Policy: New Directions for the Twenty-First Century ed. by Vig & Kraft  GE180 

.E586 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Environment 

 *Environmental Index:  http://uclibs.org/PID/31263 

 GreenFILE: http://bibpurl.oclc.org/web/23162  

 Water Education Foundation: http://www.water-ed.org/  

 EnviroLink: http://www.envirolink.org/  

 Integrated Watershed Management: Principles and Practice by Heathcote  TC409 .H38 1998 

(SSH 8
th

 floor) 

 Building the Virtual River: Numbers, Models, and the Politics of Water in California by Jackson 

P89.6 2005 .J33 (SSH 7
th

 Floor) 

 Cooper's Comprehensive Environmental Desk Reference ed. by André R. Cooper  GE123 .C64 

1996 (SSH Reference & *online http://uclibs.org/PID/105865)   
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Housing  

 California Department of Housing and Community Development http://www.hcd.ca.gov/ 

 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development http://www.hud.gov/  

 San Diego Housing Federation http://www.housingsandiego.org/  

 American Housing Survey: http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/housing/ahs/ahs.html  

 The Encyclopedia of Housing ed. by Van Vliet HD7287 .E53 1998 (SSH Reference) 

 Housing Policy in the United States: an Introduction by Alex F. Schwartz   

HD7293 .S373 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Creating a More Livable Community: Final Report of the San Diego Inclusionary Housing Task 

Force C400 H852 C66 (SSH San Diego Docs) 

 

 

Infrastructure and Public Facilities 

 *Marine, Oceanographic & Freshwater Resources http://uclibs.org/PID/278 

 EPA - Sustainable Infrastructure for Water & Wastewater: http://www.epa.gov/waterinfrastructure  

 National Energy Center for Sustainable Communities: http://www.necsc.us/   

 The Low Impact Development Center: http://www.lowimpactdevelopment.org   

 Green Infrastructure: Linking Landscapes and Communities by Benedict & McMahon  HD1391 

.B46 2006 (Arts Library & *online http://uclibs.org/PID/130450/10161043)  

 Alternative Energy Resources: the Quest for Sustainable Energy by Paul Kruger  

TJ808 .K78 2006 (SSH 8
th

 floor) 

 In Search of Sustainable Water Management: International Lessons for the American West and 

Beyond ed. by Douglas S. Kenney  HD1695.W32 I62 2005 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Public Health, Safety and Welfare 

 *Social Services Abstracts: http://uclibs.org/PID/6008 

 San Diego Crime Statistics: http://www.sandiego.gov/police/stats/index.shtml  

 FBI Uniform Crime Reports: http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm  

 National Center for Education Statistics: http://nces.ed.gov/  

 Quality of Life: Concept, Policy and Practice by Phillips HN25 .P55 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Health Promotion at the Community Level: New Advances ed. by Neil Bracht  

WA 546 AA1 H41 1999 (Biomedical Library) 

 Solutions to Social Problems: Lessons From State and Local Governments by Eitzen & Sage 

HN57 .E47 2009 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Transportation Planning 

 National Transportation Library, TRIS Online: http://ntlsearch.bts.gov/tris/  

 California Department of Transportation: http://www.dot.ca.gov/  

 Bureau of Transportation Statistics: http://www.bts.gov/  

 City of San Diego Transportation Planning: 

http://www.sandiego.gov/planning/programs/transportation/  

 Geography of Urban Transportation ed. by Hanson & Giuliano HE305 .G46 2004 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Urban Mass Transportation Planning by Alan Black  HE308 .B53 1995 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Mass Transportation Problems by Rachev & Rüschendorf  QA402.6 .R33 1998  v. 1-2 (Science & 

Engineering Library) 
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Tribal Policy and Planning  

 Tribal Law and Policy Institute: http://www.tribal-institute.org/  

 EPA American Indian Tribal Portal: http://www.epa.gov/tribalportal/  

 Bureau of Indian Affairs: http://www.doi.gov/bia/  

 Cal State San Marcos Native American Documents Project: 

http://www2.csusm.edu/nadp/nadp.htm  

 Native Americans and Political Participation: a Reference Handbook by Jerry D. Stubben 

E98.T77 S78 2006 (SSH Reference & online at http://uclibs.org/PID/98495) 

 The Praeger Handbook on Contemporary Issues in Native America by Bruce E. Johansen E98.S67 

J65 2007 v.1-2 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Trusteeship in Change: Toward Tribal Autonomy in Resource Management ed. by Clow & Sutton 

 E98.T77 T78 2001 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

Urban and Regional Planning 

 Urban Land Institute: http://www.uli.org/  

 American Planning Association: http://www.planning.org/  

 California Business, Housing and Transportation Agency: http://www.bth.ca.gov/  

 California Local Planning Documents Database at Berkeley: http://igs.berkeley.edu/planning.php  

 Urban Planning in a Multicultural Society ed. by Burayidi HT165.5 .U75 2000 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Cosmopolitan Urbanism ed. by Jon Binnie HT119 .C68 2006 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Encyclopedia of Urban Planning ed. by Arnold Whittick HT166 .E5 (SSH Reference) 

 

 

US-Mexico Border Planning 

 Institute for Regional Studies of the Californias: http://www-rohan.sdsu.edu/~irsc/  

 San Diego Dialouge: http://www.sandiegodialogue.org/  

 Joint Working Committee U.S./Mexico Border Transportation Planning: 

http://www.borderplanning.fhwa.dot.gov/mexico.asp  

 UCSD Center for U.S.-Mexican Studies http://usmex.ucsd.edu/  

 Hyperborder: the Contemporary U.S.-Mexico Border and its Future by Fernando Romero F787 

.R57 2008 (SSH 6
th

 floor & Arts Library) 

 Challenged Borderlands: Transcending Political and Cultural Boundaries ed. by Pavlakovich-

Kochi, Morehouse, & Wastl-Walter JC323 .C33 2004 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 U.S.-Mexico Borderlands Studies: Multidisciplinary Perspectives and Concepts by Ellwyn R. 

Stoddard F787 .S76 2002 (SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 Statistical Abstract of the United States-Mexico Borderlands ed. by Peter L. Reich HA218 .S72 

1984 (SSH Ref & SSH 6
th

 floor) 

 

 

For more research assistance, or for help finding resources more specific to your topic, come see us 

at the library or email/call us! 

 

Rebecca – rhyde@ucsd.edu / 858-534-4175                    Tracey – t2hughes@ucsd.edu / 858-534-1266 

 

 
* These resources must be used on campus, or from a computer with proxy access set up.  Instructions for setting 

up proxy access on your home computer can be found here: http://libraries.ucsd.edu/services/remote.html  
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